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Good afternoon, Carmen,
 
Please see the attached and the message below.
 
 
Best regards,
Alejandra Prado
Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services (DSD)

P: (813) 294-3785
E: PradoA@hcfl.gov
W: hcfl.gov
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn

 
 
 
From: Brice Pinson <bpinson@halff.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:31 PM
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Follin, Jared <FollinJ@hcfl.gov>; Perez, Richard <PerezRL@hcfl.gov>; Marshall, Colleen <MarshallC@hcfl.gov>; Isabelle Albert
<ialbert@halff.com>
Subject: SU 24-0622 Continuance Request

 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

 
Hello,
 
We would like to request a continuance to the LUHO Hearing on 7/29.
 
Thank you,
Halff

 Brice Pinson
 Urban / Community Planner
 
 Halff
 O: 813.497.4903 
 E: bpinson@halff.com

 We improve lives and communities
 by turning ideas into reality.

 


